Ref: GB-01	Title: Lee Tat Bridge	Category: Educational / Local Communal
Address: Shui Tsan Tin, Pat Heung		Figure Ref: 10-13
Orientation: east-west		Grading: 3

Surrounding Environment:

It serves to connect Kam Sheung Road with Shui Tsan Tin in Pat Heung.

Historical Appraisal: Constructed in 1903

Associated Historical/ Cultural Events or Individual:

The construction of Lee Tat Bridge was made possible by the donation of a village leader named Lee Luk-hop (李六合), a member of the Lee clan in Shui Tsan Tin

Inscriptions (from perspective of reader): None.

Architectural Appraisal:

Simple flat bridge with tarmac covering and modern metal railings set on concrete piers.

Interior: Not Applicable

Existing Condition: Fair

Past and Present Uses:

Continued use as bridge for transport

Modifications: Upgrades and general maintenance work



Ref: GB-02	Title: Lan Fong Study Hall	Category: Educational / Local Communal
Address: Chuk Hang, Pat Heung		Figure Ref: 10-14
Orientation: west		Grading: 3

Surrounding Environment: within rural village surroundings and pond in front of the village

Historical Appraisal: Lan Fong Study Hall at Chuk Hang was established by Tang Kwok-tsuen in 1862 (Qing Dynasty). The building was used as a study hall and a place to hold Chinese festivals.

During the 1920 and 30's it was used as a school, Lan Fong School. In 1941, the study hall was left vacant until the 1970s when Lan Fong Kindergarten was established.

Associated Historical/ Cultural Events or Individual: None.

Inscriptions (from perspective of reader): None

Architectural Appraisal: Large rectangular brick with cut stone corner compound with inner courtyard. Two pitched roofs with pan and roll tile system roofs. Geometric roof ridge decorations.

Centre recessed façade with single entrance gate/door. Frieze with moulded decoration under gable and painted freeze with inscription above the door. Door stone lintel and doorstep.

Interior: N/A

Existing Condition: Fair.

Past and Present Uses: Study hall and school, currently abandoned.

Modifications: Some added windows



Ref: GB-03	Title: St John's Chapel	Category: Religious, Ritual and Funerary
Address: No.2 Cheung Po, Pat Heung		Figure Ref: 10-15
Orientation: east		Grading: 2

Surrounding Environment: rural setting at southern end of small village and near a stream

Historical Appraisal: The chapel was constructed in 1928 with the sponsorship of overseas converts. The chapel is known to have been used by the villagers of Kam Tsin Wai before the Japanese Occupation. Since the 1960s, the religious role of the Chapel was gradually substituted by the chapel at Kam Tsin Wai and St. Jude's Mass Centre near Kat Hing Wai. The Chapel was vacated around the 1980s.

Associated Historical/ Cultural Events or Individual: None.

Inscriptions (from perspective of reader): None

Architectural Appraisal: Brick rectangular building with pitched roof and smaller vestibule at back.

Main entrance at the end of the building with widows and side entrance with simple lintels and moulded canopies above.

Balcony on rectangular pillars above main entrance wooden door with ceramic grilles. Parapet with space for bell and with cross above façade.

Interior: Not Applicable

Existing Condition: Fair.

Past and Present Uses: Religious

Modifications: None.

